
200 E. Wells Street

Milwaukee, Wisconsin 

53202

City of Milwaukee

Meeting Minutes

CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS 

COMMITTEE
ALD. JOSEPH DUDZIK, CHAIR

Ald. Robert Bauman, Ald. Michael Murphy, Jeffrey Mantes,  W. 

Martin Morics,  Mark Nicolini, and Mariano Schifalacqua

Staff Assistant, Terry MacDonald

Phone:  (414)-286-2233; Fax: (414) 286-3456, E-mail: 

tmacdo@milwaukee.gov

9:30 AM Room 102, Zeidler Municipal Building

841 N. Broadway

Thursday, December 10, 2009

Meeting convened: 9:31 A.M.

Roll call:

Members Present: 6 - Ald. Joseph  Dudzik, Chair, Gerald Froh (Ald. 

Michael Murphy Alternate), Jeffrey Mantes, Michael Daun (W. Martin 

Morics Alternate), Mark Nicolini, and Mariano Schifalacqua

Members Excused: 1 - Ald. Bauman

1.

Also present: Venu Gupta, Dept. of Public Works, Jason Miller and David 

Schroeder, Dept. of Admin., Budget & Management Div., Andrea 

Knickerbocker and Laura Sutherland, Dept. of Employee Relations and 

Michael Talarczyk, Legislative Reference Bureau

Review and approval of the November 19, 2009 meeting minutes2.

Mr. Mantes moved approval of the minutes as amended, Mr. Schifalacqua seconded. 

There were no objections.

Page 1City of Milwaukee



December 10, 2009CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS 

COMMITTEE

Meeting Minutes

Review and approval of the job description for the Capital Improvements 

Program Specialist position

3.

Mr. Ronald Leonhardt, City Clerk and Ms. Laura Sutherland, Department of 

Employee Relations appeared on this matter.  

Mr. Leonhardt said a revised job description (Exhibit 1) has been sent to all 

committee members prior to this meeting. He said he received several suggested 

changes from committee members since the last meeting and those changes have 

been incorporated into the revised job description.  

Mr. Leonhardt recommended that the pay grade for this position be changed from 6 

to 8.  He said it was budgeted at the mid level of salary grade 6, therefore, changing it 

to pay grade 8 would not cause any budgetary problem.  He said if the position was 

at a pay grade 8 it would increase the possibility that he would be able to find an 

internal candidate in city government, which would speed up the hiring process.

Mr. Schifalacqua replied that he agrees that the pay grade should be higher than a 6.  

He asked if this position still has to go through a wage study?

Mr. Leonhardt replied in the affirmative.  He said the job description and salary grade 

is only a recommendation by this committee.

Ms. Sutherland said the Department of Employee Relations will do the study of the 

job description and it will go before the City Service Commission on December 15, 

2009 for review.  

Mr. Leonhardt said that after the City Service Commission reviews and approves the 

job description, it will then go before the Finance & Personnel Committee on 

December 16, 2009 and then to the full Council on December 22, 2009. 

A motion was made by Mr. Schifalaqua to approve the job description as amended.  

There were no objections.  

Mr. Leonhardt said that once he receives a list of candidates, he will asked the Chair 

appoint a couple of members from the Committee to conduct the final interviews. 

Ald. Dudzik said if any of the committee members would like to volunteer to be on 

that interview subcommittee to let him know.

Page 2City of Milwaukee



December 10, 2009CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS 

COMMITTEE

Meeting Minutes

Set next meeting agenda4.

Next meeting date: January 21, 2009 at 1:30 P.M.

Mr. Daun said the ordinance has a list of duties that this committee is charged with 

and suggested that this committee do a thorough review of those duties at a future 

meeting.  He also said some of the those duties listed may be put in place without a 

lot of staff work.  

Ald. Dudzik replied that a review of duties and a discussion to determine which duties 

should be dealt with first could be taken up at the next scheduled meeting.

Mr. Nicolini said the committee's first report is due on February 1, 2010 and asked if 

that due date could be changed to the first week in March? He said if the report was 

done by March it would still be in in time for the 2011 budget process.

Ald. Dudzik asked Mr. Leonhardt if there is any parliamentary rule that would require 

that report has be in by February 1st?

Mr. Leonhardt replied that a different due date for the report could be done by 

amending the ordinance.  He also said that once the Committee completes its first 

year it can then determine if that due date needs to be changed.

Mr. Froh said that in the past the six-year program report was received by the 

Common Council and asked if there is any intention in changing that?

Ald. Dudzik replied in the negative.  He said  the ordinance that established this 

committee does say that this committee shall submit to the Common Council a 

six-year program report for its information.

Meeting adjourned: 9:48 A.M.

Page 3City of Milwaukee












